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CITY OF BATON ROUGE 
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 

May 12, 2025 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

 

SUBJECT: NORTH WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT TRICKLING FILTER UPGRADE- 
PHASE II  

 CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 24-TP-MS-0033 

 
ORIGINAL BID DATE: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 2:00 PM 
CURRENT BID DATE: Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 2:00 PM 
 

The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of 
the original contract document: 

PART 1 – UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION BID FORMS: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the space 
provided.  For online Central Bidding bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum will 
be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. Failure 
to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected. 

PART 2 – SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the space 
provided.  For online Central Bidding bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum will 
be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. Failure 
to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected. 

 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

1. 11400 – Add the following paragraph. 
 

2.01 – D. The following equipment is an “Approved equal” pending the product submittals 
meet the requirements of this Specification Section.  

  1. Envirodyne Systems Inc. (ESI), Model JEP-AG36 
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2. 11400 – Add the following paragraph. 
 

2.12  CONTROL PANEL 
 

A. A control panel shall be provided for each new rotary distributor unit 
provided. The control panel shall include all controls required to operate 
as specified herein. The control panel shall operate on a power supply of 
480 volts, 3-phase, 60 Hz. 
 

B. The control panels shall consist of a main circuit breaker, interlocked with 
the door, branch circuit breakers and variable frequency drive(VFD), as 
required. Main disconnect handle shall be lockable from the exterior of the 
panel. All control operations shall be accomplished by a control system 
with all control components mounted in one common enclosure. Control 
switches shall provide means to operate each distributor manually or 
automatically. VFD’s shall be able to communicate by ethernet for future 
connection.  

 
C. The electrical control equipment shall be mounted within a NEMA-4X 

enclosure. The enclosure shall be equipped with a door and a 3-point 
latch. 

 
D. Control relays and equipment shall be of highest industrial quality, securely 

fastened to the removable back panels with screws and lock washers. 
Back panels shall be tapped to accept all mounting screws. Self-tapping 
screws shall not be used to mount any component. 

 
E. A 480/240-120 volt utility power and control transformer shall be provided.  

 

F. All operating controls and instruments shall be securely mounted on the 
door. All controls and instruments shall be clearly labeled to indicate 
function. 

 

G. Model selector switches shall be Hand-Off-Auto type to permit over-ride of 
automatic control and manual actuation or shutdown. Operation in manual 
mode shall bypass all safety shutdown circuits except motor overload 
shutdown. 

 

H. Run(Red) and failure(amber) indicator lamps shall be oiltight as 
manufactured by Allen-Bradley or equal. Lights shall be push to test type. 
Lamp modules shall be equipped to operate at 120 volt input. Lamps shall 
be easily replaceable from the control compartment door without removing 
lamp module from its mounted position. 
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I. A six digit, nonreset elapsed time meter shall be connected to each VFD 
to indicate the total running time in “hours” and “tenth of hours.” 
 

J. Provide run and failure dry contacts for remote status. 
 

K. The control panel shall be equipped with a VFD as specified below. It shall 
be the responsibility of the control panel supplier to ensure that the control 
panel is designed for heat dissipation using vent’s, fans, or other means.  

 

COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 

1. Will any bypass work be required? 
 
No bypass will be required. Existing gates/valves will be used to isolate equipment. 

 

2. Is there a preference or suggested work sequence? 
 

Yes. See Special Conditions, Section 01 01 00 Summary of Work, paragraph 1.02.C. 

 

3. Is the Contractor required to change the anchor bolts? 
 
Yes, per Section 11400, paragraph 2.09. 

 

4. Protective Surface Grating Depth: Specification Section 1.01.D states that the 
protective surface grating shall be replaced to an in-kind depth of 6” for TF#3 and 
TF#5, and 6.5” for TF#6, TF#7, and TF#8. 
 
Brentwood’s polypropylene protective grating (AccuGrid) has a depth of 1¼”. 
Please confirm if Brentwood’s AccuGrid grating with a 1¼” depth is acceptable as 
a replacement. 
 
The variance in depth is acceptable. 

 

5. Protective Grating Coverage: Please confirm whether the protective grating is 
required to provide 100% surface coverage 

 

Confirmed. Provide 100% surface coverage. 
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6. Media Layer Strength Capacity for TF#5: The scope indicates that the second from 
top media layer for TF#5 is to be replaced in kind. 
 
Please confirm that the existing media layer for TF#5 has a strength capacity of 
1000 psf and that this is the required minimum for the replacement material. 

 

The existing media has strength capacity of 400 – 500 psf (based on available 
information); which is similar to what Section 06605, paragraph 2.03.B.2 refers to 
as “intermediate layers.” 

 

 The replacement material is required to have the minimum bearing capacity of 1000 
psf as noted in Section 06605, paragraph 2.03.B.1; similar to what is referred to as 
“the top layer.” 

 

7. Can you provide in Addendum # 2 the list of City-Parish of Baton Rouge certified 
SEDBE.   
 
Attached is the Socially and Economically Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(SEDBE) certified vendors list with the City of Baton Rouge-East Baton Rouge 
Parish. 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Justin Sharper, P.E.  

 

  

5/12/2025
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